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509 NortH MAIN
GARDEN CITY, KANSAS

July 23, 1941

Dr. Fe. C. Allen
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Dr. Allen:

nclosed find a clipping from the Garnett paper, which will explain
the coaching setup there for next year. I believe you are right

about Garnett going back to an Industrial Arts - Coach program,
although I am not certain about it.

Next summer I plan to go to school for work on my Masters. I feel
that the sooner I get it done the better will be the opportunities
for advancement in Physical Education. If things go right for me
1 plan to get as much done as possible next summer and then take
a years leave of absence to finish up my work during the year of

1943 and 1944. Do you think that would be a better idea than only
during summer school work.

I have 129 hours plus three hours of Graduate work now. A question
came to my mind whether I could transfer five of my hours in Physical
fZduation toward my Masters' degree. There are several courses of
Physical Education that are Graduate courses which I have had. If

this could be done I have five hours of Modern History, which could
be used to fill out the 124 needed for my Bachelors degree.

I would appreciate hearing from you, pertaining to this work.

Please give my regards to my friends in the Physical Education
Department and to lMrs. Allen,
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